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Unit 2
Brave young 
	ميدالية
Medal

قصة 
Story 

قوي
Strong 

ضعيف 
Weak 

الريح 
The wind

قفص / يضع في قفص
Cage

أمن 
Safe

بأمان 
Safely 

شجاع
 = Courage
Brave
جبان
Coward

رقبة 
Neck

مراه 
Mirror

سباق 
Race

جائزة  
Prize

شعبي - محبوب
Popular

رصيف 
Pavement

يذهب للتسوق
Go shopping

طلب 
Request

يمانع في 
Mind

تفضيل
preference 

يجيب 
reply 
	يموت
Die
يتحسن 
Get better 
يحدث له حادث 
Have an accident 
يشارك في 
Take part in 
قريباً 
Soon

جوعان 
Hungry 

يشغل جهاز 
Turn on = switch on 

يغلق جهاز 
Turn off = switch off
ابدأ  - انطلق 
Go ahead 

يحكي قصة 
Tell a story 

قارئ 
Reader 

مطعم 
Restaurant 

يراجع 
Check

ينتظر 
Wait for 

متأكد 
Sure

بالتأكيد 
Certainly 

مؤدب 
Polite

غير مؤدب 
Impolite   
مهمل 
Careless

يستعير 
Borrow

جراح
garage 

	يلتقط صورة 
take a picture 

دولة 
country 

الريف 
the country

يعمل مع 
work with 

ممنوع وقوف السيارات
no parking 

تذكرة 
ticket 
أيضاً 
too = also 

رائع 
fantastic

سباح 
swimmer

جذاب
attractive 

عبر البحر من شاطئ إلي أخر
across the sea
ترام 
tram 


paralympic games
دورة الألعاب الأوليمبية للمعاقين

بأدب
politely 


thirst 

لا فتة 
sign 

يفضل أن 
would rather  
يقرض 
lend

كرسي بعجلات للمقعدين
Wheelchair
القفز بالباراشوت
Parachuting 
يعبر 
express


LANGUAGE NOTES
	مصدر
don’t + 

تعبر عن أمر منفي 
don’t be late , 

يتصل من 
phone from 

             - felt – felt          يشعر
feel

صفة 
feel + 

feel happy 

feel hungry 

feel ill 

feel cold

يأتي إلي
- come to 

يأتي مع 
- come with 

في الريف 
in the country 

تذاكر من أجل المباراة 
tickets for the match . 

يؤدي أو يقوم بعمل شجاع
do a brave thing  
	Go to the shops = Go shopping 
مصدر2- would like + to + 

يريد ان                     مصدرwant  + to + 

علي الرصيف 
onto the pavement


help you up on the pavement 
يساعد شخص ما علي الصعود علي الرصيف 
هذا عطف منك 
that’s kind of you . 


مصدر  + to   + صفة
it’s +          
it’s difficult to cross that river . 

- it’s important to learn English . 
كن                 صفة  
Be +

كن حريصاً 
Be careful 

كن ودوداً 
Be friendly


يفضل أن         مصدرWould rather / ’d rather  + 
يفضل أن                      would prefer  +  to  +      

He would rather live in Cairo . 


He would prefer to live in Cairo . 

……?مصدر
- Would you rather +

?مصدر
Would you prefer + to  +   
He would rather not go to Aswan by train . 

ماضي بسيط مثبت أو منفي  + فاعل مختلف عن الفاعل الأول  + would rather   +  فاعل  

I’d rather she helped me with my home work . 

He’d rather I didn’t meet him at the party .  

- I’d rather play tennis than play basket ball .(than basketball ) 
أفضل ألا تفعل 

I’d rather you didn’t 
May I leave now ?   
I’d rather you didn’t . 


يستطيع أن                          فعل في المصدر 
Can    + 

Can  =  be able to = know how to 

1- He can swim . = He is able to swim = He knows how to swim . 

 مسموح بـ  
2- can = be allowed to 

تعبر عن طريق طلب مهذب 
3- could ….?

Make …….. mode           made 

مصدر  +    مفعول            make 

May = perhaps – probably 
= ربما – قد – من المحتمل ان - He may come today . 


Possible  
              مصدر        +   might           
من الممكن تفيد 


I don’t think so 

مصدر   +  to       +   مفعول    +      teach 
مصدر   +    to      +  how    +  مفعول   +   teach
في حادثة 


In an accident 

تحدث له حادثة 


Have an accident 

He won a medal in swimming . 

يساعد في 


Help with 

Get better slowly   =  slowly get better .   
- a gorilla       is the largest kind of monkey . 

frightened of                     frightening 
on the stairs to the bed room                                  

in bed                                pick up   

He was hurt  = He was injured
                     Africa                                    He came second in the race .

   In          Asia                                       by car = in a car 

               America                                   by bus = on a bus 


Fall on                                                 climb up 

Fall off                                                             
              Climb down        
                      
Fall down 
Fall out of 


يمسك شخص من زراعة 
Catch some one by arm 
because                                   
                                               V . ing /  مفعول  +  فعل  +  فاعل  +   لأن                       
because of
ex. The man couldn’t climb the stairs because there was a fire . 

- the man couldn’t climb the stairs because of the fire . 
How old = what age ….? 

How old is Ali  = what age is Ali ? 
Mohamed is eleven years old …? = Mohamed is an eleven years old girl .  
Language functions
How to make a polite request ?


هل يمكننا 
   Can we       



Could we 
Can I have a sandwich ? 

فعل في المصدرMay I  + 
My I use your camera , please ? 

هل الأمر على ما يرام لو ...
0000 فعل + فاعل +Is it ok  if  
Is it ok if I go to the shops with Ali ?
	Responding negatively 
	Responding positively 

	Sorry , no . 

I’d rather you didn’t I’m afraid you can’t .
	- yes , of course .
- certainly   =  sure 

- All right 

Here you are no problem 



…….?فعل 
                    Do you mind if  I + 
                  …….?فعل Would you mind if I  + 

 الرد بالموافقة 

No , not at all .

لا أمانع إطلاقاً 0 
زمن الماضي البسيطThe past simple tense 
- فعل في التصريف الثاني 
- الأفعال نوعان    1- أفعال منتظمة – هي التي تأتي بالتصريف الثاني منها بإضافة 
ied  -  ed  - d 

arrive – arrived   / watch – watched / cry – cried  


2- الأفعال الشاذة 
 drink – drank  / eat – ate

ex . He studied Arabic . 
?  .......فعل في المصدر + فاعل + Did   هل
Did he watch TV ? 

كيف نكون سؤال

?  .........  فعل في المصدر + فاعل + فعل مساعد did  + كلمة استفهام 

Amani went to the market . 

Where did Amani go ? 

يستخدم هذا الزمن ليعبر عن حدث في الماضي ليس له علاقة بالحضر.
الكلمات الدالة علي الماضي البسيط
ذات مرة  - once       أمس    - yesterday  في الماضي     – in the past        الماضي  - last   
     كان يحكي ان    - once up on a time             فيما مضي   - ago                           
زمن الماضي المستمر The past continuous tense  

was
were
- He was watched TV .
Was 
Were

Was Mona cooking ? 

كيف نكون سؤال 
? ................ ing  + verbs   +  فاعل  + (was - were) +  كلمة استفهام

What were you doing yesterday  ? 

- يعبر الماضي المستمر عن وصف حدث في الماضي .
- كما يعبر الماضي المستمر أيضا عن وجود فعلين ، احدهما قطع الأخر . مع ( when / while )
ماضي مستمر  ،    ماضي بسيط  +  When    عندما

ماضي بسيط   + when     -  ماضي مستمر

When Ali came , his sister was watching TV . 

ماضي بسيط   , ماضي مستمر  +   while  بينما
ماضي بسيط    +   while   +   ماضي بسيط

Ali came while his sister was watching TV . 

بينما           just as        =   while     =      As
Unit 3
let’s go for a walk 
	كثير للعدد
Many

قليل للعدد 
Few

لحسن الحظ 
Fortunately

لسوء الحظ 
Unfortunately

سنغافورة 
Singapore

أحدث الأخبار
- the latest news

زبون – عميل 
- customer

يغير وظيفته  
- change a job

يصف 
describe 
import and export company
شركة استيراد وتصدير
معرض 
exhibition 

من قبل
already = before now
نادي عالمي 
world club 

ممل 
boring

شيق
interesting 
يمكث في الفراش 
stay in bed 

world pen friend club

نادي أصدقاء المراسلة العالمي
recently = at a time that wa sn’t 

حديثاً - مؤخراً
long age 

يعود 
be back at
	جزء
Part

قرن 
Century

يبحر
Sail

بحار
Sailor

مفكرة – مذكرة يومية 
Diary

شاطئ 
Beach

شمال 
North

جنوب 
South

خفيف 
Light

ثقيل 
Heavy

رياح 
Winds

قلق
Worried

هادئ 
Clam

فظيع 
Terrible

صخرة 
Rock

صياد 
Fisher man 

يذهب للغوص
Go diving

يسقط من علي 
Fall off
ظرف 
Envelope 
تاريخ 
Date 
نشاط              
Activity

يعود      
be back at
عنده برد 
Have a cold
	يرفض
Refuse
يقبل 
Accept

مختلف 
Different
متشابه 
The same

برنامج 
Programme
يلعب مباراة شطرنج
Have a game of chess

يذهب للسباحة 
Go swimming

سلطة 
Salad

سيناء
Sinai 

يطير – طيارة ورق
Fly a kite 

يذهب إلي مكان ما 
Go some where

يذهب إلي ما وراء البحار 
Go over seas 

نادي رياضي 
Sports club 

يأخذ سيارة أجرة 
Take a taxi 

شطرنج 
 Chess 


Lots of times =many times
مرات كثيرة

See a film = watch a film
يشاهد فيلم

الثاني 
The second  

exhibition of children’s book 
معرض لكتب الأطفال
أستوديو في التليفزيون
TV studio 
زميل دراسة 
Class mate 


Prepositions
حروف الجر 

	في المكتبة 
- in the library 

مكان كبير 
arrived in + 

arrived in London 

مكان صغير محدد 
arrived at 

مطار القاهرة 
arrived at Cairo airport 

سفينة متجه إلى الإسكندرية  
ship to Alexandria 

يتحدث إلى 
speak to 

يعود إلى   مكان كبير (دولة)
be back in 

مؤتمر 
at a conference 

مكان محدد 
be back at school

مكان 
has been to 

ذهب إلى مكان ثم عاد 
have been to   +   
بذراع مكسور 
with a broken
	مشتاق إلي 
Keen on  + gerund 
مهتم بـ 
Interested in 

في التليفزيون 
On TV
يسبح إلي البر
Swim to land

ينام علي الشاطئ 
Sleep on a beach 

في الفراش 
In bed 

يطلب شيئاً 
Ask for 

يسأل عن 
Ask about

يقيم مع
Stay with 

يقيم في 
Stay      (in - at)

يعمل لدي شركة 
Work for accompany

أسم v . ing  + for  + الشخص + thank  
يخبر عن  
tell about


Language functions 
تقديم اقتراحات   Making   suggestions
هيا بنا                                 ?   000 فعل في المصدر 
1- let’s   + 

هل لنا أن                                  ?  000000 فعل في المصدر 
2- shall we   + 

يمكننا ان                                    000000 فعل في المصدر 
3- we could  + 

4- How about   + v + ing ? 

ماذا – ما رأيك في   
5- What about  +  v . ing  ?

                                        لم لا     ?    مصدر6- Why don’t you  -- we +
	Refusing suggestion
	Accepting suggestion

	- No , thanks 
- No , I’m not very keen on that
لست مشتاق لهذا موافق علي هذا
لا أعتقد ذلك 

- No , -   I don’t  think so . 



- I don't really feel like it.
لا أرغب في هذا
- May be some other time
ربما في وقت أخر
	فكرة جيدة 

- Good idea 
نعم ولما لا 

- ok , why not ? 

فكرة رائعة          - that’s a fantastic idea 
نعم هيا بنا 

yes , let’s . 



fine by me .  




Language notes
	مكان ما 
Some where 

إلى مكان 
Any where 

كل مكان 
Every where 

يذهب للتمشية 
- go for a walk 

قرن 
1- century  

a period of 100 years . 

مذكرات يومية 
2- diary 

a book in which you write 

what happens to you every day . 

صحيح 
3- correct = right = without any mistakes
فظيع – سيء 
4- terrible – very bad 

هادئ – ساكن 
5- clam = still – quiet 

بحار 
6- sailor – some one 

who works on boats or ships.     
مصدر   -  حان الوقت الحالي 
it’s time to + 
It’s time to have lunch . 

حان الوقت لي          اسم 
It’s time for + 

لا تعد وتعامل معاملة المفرد 
It’s time for school news . (is)
لأن 
as = because  
يسلي 
- amuse 

تسلية                                        
amusement
	مصدر 
- want  +  to + 
they want to day new clothes . 

اسم 
- want   + 

I want some fruit . 

فعل في المصدر  - يقرران 
- decide to + 

اسم  - يحدد ان 
decide on  + v + ing –

مصدر 
- It’s good + to + 

It’s good to eat a lot of  vegetables and fruit . 
لدية رغبة في 
- feel like + noun gerund 

He feels like going for a swim .

يقترح 
- suggest + gerund 

– He suggested going to the cinema 

يأخذ أجازة 
have a holiday 

في أجازة 
on holiday 
يذهب في أجازة 
go on holiday 

يشعر بتحسن كبير 
- feel much better
يقوم بعمل أنشطة 
- do activities  

يذهب للسباحة 
- go swimming 

يذهب للغوص 
go diving  


The present perfect 
has              

 
    
 have

has ………….(’s)                       have   (’ve)
- we have studied English . 

 Has     
Have

- Has Adel watched TV ? 

yes , he has .               *               No, he hasn’t .

- Soha has gone to the cinema .      ( Where )
Where has soha gone ?  
?  p.p  +  فاعل +  (has - have) + كلمة استفهام 
- الاستخدام 
1- يعبر المضارع التام عن حدث تم في وقت غير محدد في الماضي 
- He has traveled to London . 

2- يعبر المضارع التام عن حدث انتهي منذ فترة قصيرة 0 وهنا 0 تستخدم  just   

He has just finished the home work . 

3- تستخدم already       -   بالفعل     -     مع المضارع التام لتعبر عن حدث انتهي بالفعل 0 

- I've already finished my home work . 

4- تستخدم never     مطلقاً  مع المضارع التام لتعبر عن النفي 

I've never been to Rome . 

5- تستخدم ever  -  من أي وقت مضي -  مع المضارع التام لتعبر عن الاستفهام 

Have you ever been to Rome ? 

6- تستخدم lately  =  recently  مؤخراً منذ عهد قريب المضارع التام 
I have seen Ali lately . 

I have lately seen Ali . 

He has seemed unhappy recently . 

He has recently seemed unhappy . 

7- تستخدم yet  -  حتى  الآن  -  مع المضارع التام المنفي لتعبر عن حدث لم يكتمل بعد 0 

I haven't finished the home work yet .    

- Have you  done the home work yet ?

8- يعبر المضارع التام عن حدث بدأ في الماضي ولا يزال مستمراً في الوقت الحالي وهنا نستخدم for  - since 
منذ ( بداية مدة / زمن ثابت)  + since                                           لمدة ( مدة زمنية محددة )  +  for  

	-last (week – month – year- Saturday ) 

- 2 o'clock  
- yesterday 

- the morning 

-the after noon 

-the evening
- his birth  -his marriage
	- an hour      - two hour
- a week      - two weeks 

- a month     - three months
-a year       - two years
- a long time - a short time 

- ages 

-the last (week – month - year)


ماضي بسيط    +  since       +  مضارع تام
I haven't seen Ali  since  we were at school .
كيف نكتب خطاب؟   ? How to write a letter

 23 Mohamed A list ,                                 رقم المنزل واسم الشارع

Heliopolis,                                                اسم الحي ان وجد 

Cairo,                                                        اسم المدينة 

Egypt .                                                      اسم الدولة 

Wednesday , 7 th Nov                              تاريخ يوم ارسال الخطاب 
                                                    اسم المرسل إلية   +  Dear    عزيزي  -    عزيزتي 

Dear Ali ,        
                 How are you ? I hope you in a good health . I send this letter to …..

محتوي الخطاب

Best wishes
Yours ,                                                                                                          
ملحوظة 
ضمائر المخاطب  تحول الى   متكلم               I              you          my                 your
ضمائر الغائب تحول الى  مخاطب                 you
him
  your
his
E g ,  your name is Mohamed Abdullah . You live at 15 Alnasr street , Tanta.
Write a letter to your friend John congratulating him on buying a new car and asking him about its colour and its price. 


15 Alnasr st.,
Tanta ,

Egypt .

Tuesday, 1 st May

Dear John ,

                How are you ? I hope you in a good health . I send this letter to congratulate you on buying a new car and to ask you its colour and its price . ( or to ask you what colour is it ? and How much is it ? )
Best wishes

Yours, Mohamed 
يسقط علي عضو من أعضاء الجسم





يسقط من علي





يقع علي الأرض





يقع من 





يتسلق - يصعد





ينزل





بسبب





perhaps he will come to day 


He will probably come to day 





He makes me laugh .





Could I leave now ?





You can leave now .





He might come . 


He will possibly come 








- He teaches him to walk .  


He teaches him how  to talk 








مصدر





مفعول  +  فعل  +  فاعل ( جملة )           لأن                             





فعل في المصدر +





+ v  + ing





Ing ? + V +  فاعل  +





+  p.p   (past participle)








 p.p ? + فاعل  +









